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From:	 Olds, Brooke LEUT 1 [brooke.olds1@defence.gov.au] on behalf of HQJOC 
Military Public Affairs [Military.PublicAffairs@defence.gov.au]
Sent:	 Thursday, 27 January 2011 1:13 PM
To:	 Digital Media
Cc:	 HQJOC Military Public Affairs
Subject:	 FW: ddm job 1735 Archive images of VC Winner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments:	 Clearance Proof_20100406_8255596_1715.jpg; Clearance 
Proof_20100406_8255596_1715-1.jpg; Clearance 
Proof_20100419_909_0301.jpg; Clearance Proof_20100419_909_0264.jpg

UNCLASSIFIED

 
These images are cleared by SOHQ for use.

Warm regards,
Brooke

Brooke Olds
LEUT, RAN
 
A/J09
HQJOC
B1-1-L110
Dept of Defence
CANBERRA  ACT  2600
 
Tel: (02) 6128 4227
Mob:
HQJOC PAO Duty Mobile:
 
Group mailbox: Military.PublicAffairs@defence.gov.au
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Digital Media [mailto:ddmphot@defencenews.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 January 2011 13:41
To: HQJOC Military Public Affairs
Cc: Anderson, John MR 4; Heck, William LT; Squire, Jeffery COL
Subject: ddm job 1735 Archive images of VC Winner

 <<Clearance Proof_20100406_8255596_1715.jpg>> Ph <<Clearance 
Proof_20100406_8255596_1715-1.jpg>> uo <<Clearance 
Proof_20100419_909_0301.jpg>> ng <<Clearance Proof_20100419_909_0264.jpg>> 
just supplied these images of Ben.

Can you check and clear please.

AWM is after images like this for the VC display asap.

Cheers

Defence FOI 042/21/22 
Document 1

s22
s22
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David McClenaghan

Defence Digital Media - Imagery
R8-LG-083
Russell Offices
Canberra ACT 2600
 
Phone - 02 62655277
Mobile -

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is 
subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have 
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and 
delete the email.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is 
subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have 
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and 
delete the email.
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From:	 Digital Media
Sent:	 Thursday, 27 January 2011 1:38 PM
To:	 Anderson, John MR 4; Heck, William LT
Cc:	 'Squire, Jeffery COL'
Subject:	 FW: ddm job 1735 Archive images of VC Winner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments:	 Clearance Proof_20100406_8255596_1715.jpg; Clearance 
Proof_20100406_8255596_1715-1.jpg; Clearance 
Proof_20100419_909_0301.jpg; Clearance Proof_20100419_909_0264.jpg

Can we get these cleared for DEFWEB please.

AWM has been after images like this for the VC gallery as well.

David McClenaghan

Defence Digital Media - Imagery
R8-LG-083
Russell Offices
Canberra ACT 2600
 
Phone - 02 62655277
Mobile - 

-----Original Message-----
From: Olds, Brooke LEUT 1 [mailto:brooke.olds1@defence.gov.au] On Behalf Of 
HQJOC Military Public Affairs
Sent: Thursday, 27 January 2011 1:13 PM
To: Digital Media
Cc: HQJOC Military Public Affairs
Subject: FW: ddm job 1735 Archive images of VC Winner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

 
These images are cleared by SOHQ for use.

Warm regards,
Brooke

Brooke Olds
LEUT, RAN
 
A/J09
HQJOC
B1-1-L110
Dept of Defence
CANBERRA  ACT  2600
 
Tel: (02) 6128 4227
Mob: 
HQJOC PAO Duty Mobile: 
 
Group mailbox: Military.PublicAffairs@defence.gov.au
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-----Original Message-----
From: Digital Media [mailto:ddmphot@defencenews.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 January 2011 13:41
To: HQJOC Military Public Affairs
Cc: Anderson, John MR 4; Heck, William LT; Squire, Jeffery COL
Subject: ddm job 1735 Archive images of VC Winner

 <<Clearance Proof_20100406_8255596_1715.jpg>> Ph <<Clearance 
Proof_20100406_8255596_1715-1.jpg>> uo <<Clearance 
Proof_20100419_909_0301.jpg>> ng <<Clearance Proof_20100419_909_0264.jpg>> 
just supplied these images of Ben.

Can you check and clear please.

AWM is after images like this for the VC display asap.

Cheers

David McClenaghan

Defence Digital Media - Imagery
R8-LG-083
Russell Offices
Canberra ACT 2600
 
Phone - 02 62655277
Mobile - 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is 
subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have 
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and 
delete the email.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is 
subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have 
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and 
delete the email.
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From:	 Heck, William LT [William.Heck@defence.gov.au]
Sent:	 Thursday, 27 January 2011 1:47 PM
To:	 Digital Media; Anderson, John MR 4
Cc:	 Squire, Jeffery COL
Subject:	 RE: ddm job 1735 Archive images of VC Winner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

David,

Images are cleared through here for release.

Bill

William Heck
Lieutenant

Public Affairs Officer
Ministerial Support and Public Affairs Branch

Department of Defence
CANBERRA ACT 2600
 
Mob: 
Desk: (02) 612 71986
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Digital Media [mailto:ddmphot@defencenews.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 January 2011 13:38
To: Anderson, John MR 4; Heck, William LT
Cc: Squire, Jeffery COL
Subject: FW: ddm job 1735 Archive images of VC Winner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Can we get these cleared for DEFWEB please.

AWM has been after images like this for the VC gallery as well.

David McClenaghan

Defence Digital Media - Imagery
R8-LG-083
Russell Offices
Canberra ACT 2600
 
Phone - 02 62655277
Mobile - 

-----Original Message-----
From: Olds, Brooke LEUT 1 [mailto:brooke.olds1@defence.gov.au] On Behalf Of 
HQJOC Military Public Affairs
Sent: Thursday, 27 January 2011 1:13 PM
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To: Digital Media
Cc: HQJOC Military Public Affairs
Subject: FW: ddm job 1735 Archive images of VC Winner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

 
These images are cleared by SOHQ for use.

Warm regards,
Brooke

Brooke Olds
LEUT, RAN
 
A/J09
HQJOC
B1-1-L110
Dept of Defence
CANBERRA  ACT  2600
 
Tel: (02) 6128 4227
Mob: 
HQJOC PAO Duty Mobile: 
 
Group mailbox: Military.PublicAffairs@defence.gov.au
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Digital Media [mailto:ddmphot@defencenews.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 January 2011 13:41
To: HQJOC Military Public Affairs
Cc: Anderson, John MR 4; Heck, William LT; Squire, Jeffery COL
Subject: ddm job 1735 Archive images of VC Winner

 <<Clearance Proof_20100406_8255596_1715.jpg>> Ph <<Clearance 
Proof_20100406_8255596_1715-1.jpg>> uo <<Clearance 
Proof_20100419_909_0301.jpg>> ng <<Clearance Proof_20100419_909_0264.jpg>> 
just supplied these images of Ben.

Can you check and clear please.

AWM is after images like this for the VC display asap.

Cheers

David McClenaghan

Defence Digital Media - Imagery
R8-LG-083
Russell Offices
Canberra ACT 2600
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Phone - 02 62655277
Mobile - 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is 
subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have 
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and 
delete the email.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is 
subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have 
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and 
delete the email.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is 
subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have 
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and 
delete the email.
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